
 
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 
 

 
5:30 pm STUDY SESSION

 
SS-1 2016 Housing Element Update (Austin) 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 

Council will immediately convene into closed session after hearing any public comment on Closed Session. At 
7:30pm, the Council will recess into Open Session and then resume Closed Session at the end of the meeting to 
address outstanding items. 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION
This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an additional 
oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 
1. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator: Susan Wells 
Employee Organization:  Police Officer Association (POA) 

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator:  Susan Wells 
Employee Organization: Sergeants Unit 

3. Public Employee Evaluation – City Manager 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

 
In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 

Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

JOINT LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 “C” STREET 
November 4, 2014 



Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 

 
7:30 pm REGULAR SESSION 

 
a. CALL TO ORDER 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. INVOCATION 
d. CLOSED SESSION REPORT(S) 
 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit their 
comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name.  Prior to 
addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to Council/Agency 
Board and appropriate staff. 
 

 
 

CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 
 
1-1 Employee of the Quarter – 3rd Quarter of 2014 (Mayor Wynne) 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 21, 2014 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register 14-15 – October 30, 2014 
2-3 Approval – Resolution 2014-33 – Housing Related Parks 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

No Public Hearings 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Recommendation – Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan – 
 Resolution 2014-32 (Wlaschin) 
4-2 Update – Golf Course - Quarterly Financial Review (Silva) 
 
 



 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports 
6-2 City Council Requests 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Pursuant to Government Code §54954.3(a), public comments may be directed to the legislative body concerning any 
item contained on the agenda for this meeting before or during consideration of the item.  Those wishing to address Council on an 
item shall be limited to between 3-5 minutes and if a large group, the Mayor may request that individuals provide only new 
information not presented by another person. 
 
Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In 
addition, most documents will be posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com.  

 
Tentative Future Agenda Items 

November 18th 
Ceremonial – 10 VIP’s 
 
December 2nd  
Certification of Election Results 
Swearing In – Elected Council Members 
Selection – Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
Final Map for Golf Couse Tract 752 (Wlaschin) 
 
December 16th 
Appointment – Council Members to Board and Commissions 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council/ Redevelopment Successor Agency Agenda for the meeting of November 4, 2014 at 
City Hall, 119 Fox Street St., Lemoore, CA, on October 31, 2014. 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Willard Rodarmel 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. SS-1
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Brooke Austin, Executive Secretary/Housing Specialist 

Date: October 29, 2014, 2014 Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 

Subject: 2016 Housing Element Update 

 
Discussion: 
 
The City is currently working with the other jurisdictions of Kings County to complete a 
joint Housing Element Update.  As part of the process, we are required to hold a public 
meeting to inform the community and solicit public input.  John Douglas, the Consultant 
working with the jurisdictions to complete the update, will be present Tuesday evening 
to present Council with a brief overview of the Housing Element update process. 
 
Budget Impact: 
 
None at this time. 
 
 
Recommendation:  
 
None - Informational only. 
 



Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Lemoore 
Presented in Recognition of: 

Francisco Veloz 
 Employee of the Quarter  

3rd Quarter 2014 

Whereas, Francisco Veloz was hired by the City of Lemoore as a Part-Time 
Laborer for the Refuse Department on June 7, 2010 and progressed to 
the position of Full-Time Maintenance Worker I on March 13, 2014; 
and, 

Whereas, Francisco consistently meets and exceeds the expectations of his 
supervisors and peers by his work ethic, willingness to assist in any 
situation, diligent efforts to complete any task assigned and always 
striving to improve his performance, all of which make him a truly 
valuable asset; and,   

Whereas, Francisco wears many hats in the Refuse Department and takes pride 
in the day to day operations, he has proven his dedication by always 
being on time and ready to work, reliable in getting things done 
quickly and accurately, and always with a cheerful disposition; and,  

Whereas, Francisco has been nominated by his peers and selected by the Injury 
and Illness Prevention Committee to be recognized as the Employee of 
the Quarter for the third quarter of 2014; 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
recognizes the excellent service provided by Francisco Veloz and does 
hereby thank and congratulate him on being named Employee of the 
Quarter. 

In Witness Whereof, I,  Lois Wynne, Mayor of the City of Lemoore, have set my 
hand and caused the Seal of the City to be affixed this 
4th day of November, 2014. 

Lois Wynne, Mayor 

Item 1-1



1 
 

Item 2-1 
 

October 21, 2014 Minutes 
Study Session Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 

ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: RODARMEL 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, NEAL, SIEGEL 
 
City Staff and Contract Employees Present: City Manager Laws; City Attorney Avedisian; City 
Attorney Van Bindsbergen, Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin; Finance Director Silva; 
HR/Housing Specialist Austin; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin requested a copy of the management salary survey.  
No opposition from Council to release. 
 

 
STUDY SESSION – Section SS

No study session. 
 
At 5:31 p.m. Council adjourned to Closed Session. 

 
CLOSED SESSION

 
1. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator: Susan Wells 
Employee Organization:  Police Officer Association (POA) 

2. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957-8 
Property:  APN 023-120-001, 023-120-005, and 023-120-006 (Lemoore Golf Course) 
Negotiating Parties:  City Manager Laws and City Attorney Van Bindsbergen / 
   Tachi Yokut Tribe 

3. Public Employee Evaluation – City Manager 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 

 
ADJOURNMENT

At 6:38 p.m. Council adjourned. 

 
 

October 21, 2014 Minutes 
Regular Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
CALL TO ORDER: 

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 



2 
 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: WYNNE 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: RODARMEL 

 Council/Board Members: MADRIGAL, NEAL 
                            Absent: SIEGEL 
 

City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Laws, City Attorney Avedisian; City 
Attorney Van Bindsbergen; Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin; Parks and Recreation 
Director Simonson; Finance Director Silva; Police Chief Smith; Project Manager Holwell; Quad 
Knopf Planner Brandt; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

Corporal Mark Pescatore requested a copy of the POA salary survey from closed session.  He 
was informed negotiations are still in progress and Council will consider the request. 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

There was no announcement. 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

 
1-1 Recognition Red Ribbon Art Work Design 
 
Chief Smith introduced Chris Ramos and Gizelle Ramos as the 2014 Red Ribbon Art work design 
winners.  Susanne Smith from Jamison High School presented Council with Red Ribbon tshirts. 
 
1-2 Recognition Lemoore Police Department Explorer Post 
 
Chief Smith recognized Lemoore Police Department Post participants Nautica Ath, Maxwell 
Lowell, Estaleen Dennison, Glen Burkett, Austin Rodrigues and Tyler McNally for a job well done 
at the regional competition in Paso Robles. 
 
1-3 Lemoore Police Department Badge Pinning – Sergeant Promotion 
 
Chief Smith administered the Oath of Office to Police Sergeant Michael Kendall.  His was pinned 
with a new badge by his wife, Sarah. 
 
 
Adjourned for a short break at 7:44pm. 
Reconvened at 7:55 pm. 
 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 



3 
 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 7, 2014 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register 14-15 – October 17, 2014 
2-3 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2014-05 – Change of Zone for B&L 
 Moving and Storage 
2-4 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2014-06 – Zone Text Amendment to Modify 
 Performance Standards for Home Occupation Permits 
2-5 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2014-07 – Amendments to 5-1-3 and 5-1-
 77 and Addition of 5-1-80, 5-1-29, 5-1-30 and 5-1-31 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
 Relating to Animal Control 
2-6 Approval – Notice of Completion – 2014 Reclamite Sealing Capital Improvement 
 Plan (CIP) Street Project 
2-7 Approval – Notice of Completion – 2014 Bush Street Reconstruction Capital 
 Improvement Plan (CIP) Street Project 
2-8 Approval – Bid Award – CNG Refuse Truck 
2-9 Approval – Street Closure – Lemoore Chamber of Commerce Street Parade – 
 December 6, 2014 
2-10 Approval – Street Closure – Veterans Day 5K Run/Walk – November 8, 2014 
 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Madrigal to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Madrigal, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

There were no public hearings. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Discussion – Pedestrian Crossing Study – Bush Street and Heinlen 

Street 
 
Holly Blair and Corporal Mark Pescatore spoke. 
 
Item died for lack of a motion. 
 
4-2 Report and Recommendation – Golf Course Consulting Services Contract 

Extension with Rhoads Golf, LLC 
 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Neal, to extend the current 
contract between the City and Rhoads Golf, LLC to a new date of March 31, 2015. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Neal, Madrigal, Siegel, Wynne 
 
4-3 Report and Recommendation – Budget Adjustment – Asset Replacement for 

Lemoore Police Department Patrol Unit 80 
 



4 
 

Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Madrigal, to approve the 
purchase of one 2014 Dodge Charger and the necessary equipment to be used on patrol to 
replace Unit 80. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Madrigal, Neal, Siegel, Wynne 
 
4-4 Report and Recommendation – Memorandum of Understanding with The CrisCom 

Company 
 
Chuck Jelloian spoke. 
 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Neal, to approve the 
Memorandum of Understanding with The CrisCom Company for business attraction consulting 
services. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Neal, Madrigal, Siegel, Wynne 
 

 
DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

 
5-1 Department Reports 
Police Chief Smith reminded Council of Sergeant Pat Mundy’s retirement dinner on Thursday, 
October 23rd at 6:30pm. 
 
5-2 City Manager Reports 
City Manager Laws informed Council of the City/County Coordinating Meeting scheduled for 
Wednesday, November 12th in Hanford. 
 
He also informed Council he would like to invite the Base Commander of NAS Lemoore to the 
second meeting in November to have a dialogue of what will be expected. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

 
6-1 City Council Reports 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Rodarmel said there were an abundance of political signs downtown. 
 
Mayor Wynne reminded everyone of the November 11th Veterans Day Parade downtown.  She 
also received Council consensus to be in the Christmas parade and have Judy Holwell coordinate. 
 
6-2 City Council Requests 
No City Council requests. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

 
At 8:54 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 
             
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk    Lois Wynne, Mayor 



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/30/2014 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4211 − CITY COUNCIL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES
4 /15 10/30/14 21 10272014     6533 FRANCISCO VELOZ 100.00 .00 EMPLOYEE OF THE QTR
4 /15 10/30/14 21 10272014     6534 WENDY L’HERAULT 85.44 .00 RMBRSMNT/MUNDY RETIRE    
4 /15 10/30/14 21 18424 2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES 10.75 .00 RETIREMENT/HANSON
4 /15 10/30/14 21 18468 2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES 10.75 .00 RETIREMENT/MUNDY
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 206.94 .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21 16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN 29.68 .00 COPIER/PRINTER
4 /15 10/30/14 21 24657 5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL 5,197.11 .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21 269132 6377 THE CRISCOM COMP 3,500.00 .00 BUSINESS SERVICES/NOV    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 8,726.79 .00

TOTAL    CITY COUNCIL .00 8,933.73 .00

RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:24 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-2



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             692798598001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                      8.55               .00 USB DRIVE                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             693115823001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                     20.38               .00 BATTERY CHARGER          
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             28.93               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             24657        5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              2,490.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             2014−10      6226 SUSAN WELLS                     450.00               .00 PROF SERVICES OCT        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,940.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 35.30               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852697 5516 AT&T                             29.38               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             64.68               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                796.76               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            796.76               .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER                                            .00          3,830.37               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:24                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             960886       6068 TELECOM NETWORKI                220.00               .00 INSTALL EXPNSN EQUIP     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             2−809−29445  0157 FEDERAL EXPRESS                  20.11               .00 OVERNIGHT MAILING        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            240.11               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852697 5516 AT&T                             18.36               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             18.36               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                140.25               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            140.25               .00

TOTAL    FINANCE                                                 .00            398.72               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             619−36265900 1547 UNISOURCE                       174.28               .00 SANITARY SUPPLIES        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5475158      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                279.45               .00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5606         1216 C.B.S. DOORS                     55.47               .00 HM ANCHORS               
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            509.20               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5475432      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                 48.98               .00 FIRE EXT RECHARGE        
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00             48.98               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6283 ERIK SURWILL                    828.00               .00 JANITORIAL REC CENTER    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             15459        T909 ASSOCIATED SOILS             14,888.88               .00 SEPTEMBER SERVICES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             77681        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              3,497.52               .00 BUSH/HEINLEN CRSSWLK     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1400         6506 GOPHER GRABBERS                 150.00               .00 RODENT SERVICE           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         19,364.40               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 79.43               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SEPT−OCT14   0423 THE GAS COMPANY                 260.40               .00 09/18/14−10/16/14        
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            339.83               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             78574        2903 W.L. JONES JR.                  980.37               .00 CLEAN CARPET/ 657 FOX    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             78580        2903 W.L. JONES JR.                  130.00               .00 CLEAN CARPET/ 711 CIN    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             25424        0520 WINDTAMER TARPS                  50.00               .00 BLUE TARP REPAIR         
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,160.37               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                  3.58               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00              3.58               .00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00         21,426.36               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             09302014     1250 KINGS CO. SHERIF              8,011.21               .00 1ST QTR − NTF COSTS      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10152014     1250 KINGS CO. SHERIF             22,487.35               .00 1ST QTR  ANIMAL SRVCS    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9404368341   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                138.12               .00 SHREDDING SERVICES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             OCT2014      6531 KENT M. KAWAGOE,                600.00               .00 PRE−EMPLYMT EVAL         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             24657        5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                225.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             59164        3088 JONES TOWING                  2,450.00               .00 TOW/EVIDENCE             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             67614        0384 R.H.F. INC.                      96.00               .00 RECERT/NHTSA TESTING     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             67615        0384 R.H.F. INC.                      76.00               .00 RECERT/ NHTSA TESTING    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             67616        0384 R.H.F. INC.                      76.00               .00 RECERT/ NHTSA TESTING    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             67617        0384 R.H.F. INC.                      77.00               .00 RECERT/NHTSA TESTING     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             269128       6377 THE CRISCOM COMP              1,500.00               .00 DISPATCH CENTER/NOV      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         35,736.68               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 18−20    T1220 MATTHEW SMITH                   42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             50000945     6529 GENERAL DYNAMICS              1,190.00               .00 TRAINING/HALE/SMITH      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV  18−20   3036 KEVIN HALE                       42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00          1,274.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733884462   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                644.31               .00 SEP17−OCT16              
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852694 5516 AT&T                             20.19               .00 559−924−3116             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005860978 5516 AT&T                            186.94               .00 234−267−8470             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            851.44               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             29708        6530 CRISTANDO HOUSE,              1,395.00               .00 TRAINING/SUPERVISORY     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 11−13    2517 JAMES CHANEY                     42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 11−13    2512 MATHEW GONSALVES                 42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 11−13    T667 MICHAEL KENDALL                  42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 11−13    3025 OSCAR LUCIO                      42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             NOV 11−13    2030 MARGARITA OCHOA                  42.00               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00          1,605.00               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                  2.66               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00              2.66               .00

4840AR   AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             121763       6374 COOK’S COMMUNICA              1,741.12               .00 LIGHTS/SIRENS UNIT 97    
TOTAL    AUTOS/TRKS ASSET REPLACE                                .00          1,741.12               .00

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         41,210.90               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 13.55               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005860981 5516 AT&T                             92.37               .00 234−371−7008             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            105.92               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 51.61               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             51.61               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00            157.53               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             19367        2400 NAFFA INTERNATIO              1,920.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/GROVE      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,920.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 20.61               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             20.61               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 86.53               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             86.53               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00          2,027.14               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             6134         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                   53.75               .00 SIGN/PLANNING COMM       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             53.75               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             102014       6532 KINGS COUNTY COM             12,356.00               .00 HOUSING ELEMENT FUND     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             24657        5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              2,145.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             77175        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.             10,079.37               .00 PLANNING SERVICES        
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         24,580.37               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 62.03               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             62.03               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 52.45               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                151.31               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            203.76               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00         24,899.91               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4231 − STREETS                  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             2014891      5306 T&T PAVEMENT MAR                322.85               .00 STREET SIGNS             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             901127047    1889 NORTHERN SAFETY                 317.03               .00 SAFETY JACKETS           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            639.88               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SEP67800681* 0363 P G & E                          80.17               .00 09/16/2014−10/14/2014    
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             80.17               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             382,254      0227 INGRAM DIGITAL E                610.31               .00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL ADJ       
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            610.31               .00

TOTAL    STREETS                                                 .00          1,330.36               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:25                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             060829       2399 DEPARTMENT OF JU                300.00               .00 VOLUNTEER FINGERPRINT    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            300.00               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6505 VANESSA GONZALEZ                315.00               .00 DRAMA  OCTOBER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6257 RYAN ROCHA                    5,746.00               .00 CROSSFIT OCTOBER         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6229 TARA RODRIGUEZ                  196.00               .00 KINDERMUSIK OCTOBER      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     T1329 JENNIFER SHELDON                73.50               .00 PEE WEE FITNESS OCT      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             24657        5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                195.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6371 MANUEL VELARDE                  140.00               .00 KARATE OCTOBER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     5674 JENNIFER MELENDE                353.50               .00 CHEERLEADING OCTOBER     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     5962 JASON GLASPIE                   377.40               .00 BOXING OCTOBER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     5235 STATE DISBURSEME                324.00               .00 OCT CHILD SUPPORT        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     6536 STAN BARRY                      224.00               .00 ARCHERY OCTOBER          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     5665 EMILY BAKER                   1,726.67               .00 TINY TOES DANCE WINTR    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10282014     5614 CHRISTINA DE LA                 225.40               .00 ZUMBA OCTOBER            
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          9,896.47               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                148.32               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            148.32               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                647.09               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            647.09               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00         10,991.88               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00        115,206.90               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:26                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 16.18               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             275081       3007 VALLEY LUBE EQUI                 68.99               .00 NOZZLES                  
4 /15 10/30/14 21             3918−211479  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                 11.81               .00 DISCONN TOOL             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             30702−00     6411 BRIDGEPORT MANUF                842.65               .00 GRIPPER BUMPER/ROLLER    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            939.63               .00

4220F    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL  
4 /15 10/30/14 21             101502*      0043 BURROWS & CASTAD              9,376.65               .00 CARDLOCK STATEMENT       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL                                 .00          9,376.65               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             6870719−00   5379 TURF STAR                        29.55               .00 GASKET                   
4 /15 10/30/14 21             F81171       4068 VALLEY POWER SYS              1,005.95               .00 SOLENOID/FREIGHT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             F81294       4068 VALLEY POWER SYS             −1,005.06               .00 SOLENIOD/FREIGHT RTN     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             F81889       4068 VALLEY POWER SYS                 − .89               .00 RTN ON INV F81294        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             F81665       4068 VALLEY POWER SYS                564.79               .00 STARTER RELAY/FREIGHT    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5026628      2671 KELLER MOTORS                    59.64               .00 SL−N−ACTUATOR            
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5026403      2671 KELLER MOTORS                    32.40               .00 SL−N−CONNECTOR/HOSE      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             3918−211507  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                180.05               .00 ALTERNATOR               
4 /15 10/30/14 21             3918−212087  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                221.28               .00 RADIATOR                 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             3918−212001  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                293.03               .00 HEATER CORE/FILTER       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             3918−211846  6120 O’REILLY AUTO PA                218.15               .00 F/P ASSEMBLY             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             63072        6146 HANFORD CHRYSLER                467.31               .00 RADIATOR                 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             63097        6146 HANFORD CHRYSLER                 76.13               .00 AG BOTTLE CO             
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          2,142.33               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                  7.23               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              7.23               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         12,465.84               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         12,465.84               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:26                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4000K    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN  
4 /15 10/30/14 21             27180707     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 129.80               .00 417 SODA REFILLS         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             27180708     6438 PEPSI BEVERAGES                 151.90               .00 417 SODA REFILLS         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1960935      6451 SNAK CLUB IN.                   500.40               .00 415 SNACK BAR            
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410231777    6440 SYSCO                           294.90               .00 416 FOOD SUPPLIES        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410161106    6440 SYSCO                           481.68               .00 416 FOOD SUPPLIES        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410161106    6440 SYSCO                            86.48               .00 444 SUPPLIES             
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−KITCHEN                                 .00          1,645.16               .00

4000P    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             964684841    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  267.65               .00 545 LUNAR CYPRESS        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             964728570    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  156.65               .00 532 − GLOVES             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0197662      6450 TITLEIST                        609.92               .00 532 PERMA−SOFT           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0200775      6450 TITLEIST                        167.40               .00 549 SPORTS MESH          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             6159341      6450 TITLEIST                       −225.00               .00 538 RTN CAMERON FUTUR    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0192944      6450 TITLEIST                        140.00               .00 535 STAND BAG            
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0202765      6450 TITLEIST                        235.30               .00 538 NPT 2 RH             
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0202766      6450 TITLEIST                        394.55               .00 533 GOLF BALLS           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             964622277    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                   84.02               .00 532 GLOVES               
4 /15 10/30/14 21             964622276    6452 NIKE USA, INC.                  887.55               .00 532 GLOVES               
TOTAL    COST OF REVENUE−PRO SHOP                                .00          2,718.04               .00

4030     PART−TIME SALARIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             100814       6527 RAUL SANCHEZ                    250.00               .00 722 VACATION PAYOUT      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             10082014     6537 OCTAVIO GONZALEZ                180.00               .00 722 VACATION PAYOUT      
4 /15 10/30/14 21             100814       6528 EUSTACIO PATINO                 230.00               .00 722 VACATION PAYOUT      
TOTAL    PART−TIME SALARIES                                      .00            660.00               .00

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9188         6463 GROWERS SUPPLY I                260.05               .00 854− AIR ADAPTOR         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1V066613     6455 HORIZON                         150.68               .00 832 − TURFGRO            
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410231777    6440 SYSCO                            87.26               .00 444 STORE SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410170235    6440 SYSCO                            42.60               .00 685 STORE SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             410161106    6440 SYSCO                           297.04               .00 685 STORE SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             31675        6503 FARMLOAD DISTRIB                508.48               .00 832 TURGOR/POWER         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             A432127      6445 GARY V. BURROWS,                479.86               .00 851−UNLEADED GAS 130G    
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          1,825.97               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             604205       6535 GNAGY & JENSEN,               1,325.00               .00 643− ACCOUNTING SRVCS    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             604282       6535 GNAGY & JENSEN,                  67.50               .00 643− ACCOUNTING SRVCS    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             24657        5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                105.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/SEPT 14    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             77178        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              1,963.62               .00 643 ASSESSMENT REVIEW    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             5009009      6447 PNC EQUIPMENT FI              4,554.88               .00 966 EQUIPMENT            
4 /15 10/30/14 21             604204       6535 GNAGY & JENSEN,               1,200.00               .00 643 − ACCTING SRVCS      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          9,216.00               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:26                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             OCT GOLF     0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  13.81               .00 672−17111591/GOLF OCT    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852696 5516 AT&T                             15.26               .00 628−559−924−6317         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852698 5516 AT&T                             88.85               .00 628−559−924−9658         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852693 5516 AT&T                             21.24               .00 628−559−924−1330         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            139.16               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             6869195−00   5379 TURF STAR                       202.35               .00 841 HYD CYLINDER ASM     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             11322        0460 VALLEY PUMP & DA              3,209.93               .00 852 VALVE,CHECK 6"       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             6870153−00   5379 TURF STAR                        79.34               .00 841− TINE SOLID          
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          3,491.62               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00         19,695.95               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00         19,695.95               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:26                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO811714     6058 UNIVAR                        2,061.70               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO811477     6058 UNIVAR                          761.16               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO811506     6058 UNIVAR                        1,192.49               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO811713     6058 UNIVAR                        1,159.82               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO812161     6058 UNIVAR                        1,453.91               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21             FO812162     6058 UNIVAR                        1,323.20               .00 SODIUM.FUEL.MILL FEE     
4 /15 10/30/14 21 6815    −02 I−42260      1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO              6,375.00         −6,375.00 CHAMBER METER C2 CF RESOL
4 /15 10/30/14 21 6815    −03 I−42260      1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                478.13           −478.13 TAX                      
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         14,805.41         −6,853.13

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1032144      0188 FERGUSON ENTERPR              2,465.35               .00 HYD/REPAIR KIT           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             010D9354     6395 HARRINGTON INDUS                294.96               .00 ADAPTER TANK             
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          2,760.31               .00

4320     MEETINGS & DUES          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             2014−21      6456 VALLEY COUNTIES                  90.00               .00 VCWA/ 3 MEMBERS          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             OCT 14−16    T1351 STEVE ROSE                      59.08               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
TOTAL    MEETINGS & DUES                                         .00            149.08               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 36.71               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SEPT−OCT14   0423 THE GAS COMPANY                  50.00               .00 09/18/14−10/16/14        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SEP82600119* 0363 P G & E                      75,478.47               .00 09/10/2014−10/08/2014    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005860979 5516 AT&T                             96.51               .00 234−371−3714             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         75,661.69               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             382,254      5372 FRANCHISE TAX BO                203.44               .00 GARNISHMENT              
4 /15 10/30/14 21             OCT 14−16    2160 FRANK HERNANDEZ                  62.89               .00 PER DIEM/TRAINING        
4 /15 10/30/14 21             010238       3095 CRUSHA, MICHAEL                 260.43               .00 REPAIR PUMP              
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00            526.76               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                159.40               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            159.40               .00

4392     SOLAR LOAN INTEREST EXP  
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1009331214   6388 PINNACLE PUBLIC              43,204.17               .00 SOLAR LOAN/INT #3        
TOTAL    SOLAR LOAN INTEREST EXP                                 .00         43,204.17               .00

4393     SOLAR PRINCIPAL          
4 /15 10/30/14 21             1009331214   6388 PINNACLE PUBLIC             100,202.99               .00 SOLAR LOAN/PRINC #3      
TOTAL    SOLAR PRINCIPAL                                         .00        100,202.99               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00        237,469.81         −6,853.13

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4393     SOLAR PRINCIPAL          

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             960886       6068 TELECOM NETWORKI                220.00               .00 INSTALL EXPNSN EQUIP     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            220.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             000005852697 5516 AT&T                             13.47               .00 559−924−9003             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             13.47               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                141.94               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            141.94               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00            375.41               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00        237,845.22         −6,853.13

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
4 /15 10/30/14 21             140887       1726 ALL VALLEY PRINT                247.25               .00 INSPECTION FORMS         
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            247.25               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 31.69               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             31.69               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 26.51               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             26.51               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            305.45               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00            305.45               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             507860810171 6266 SPARKLETTS                       66.02               .00 DRINKING WATER           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10012514  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               6,743.08               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004288  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −4,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT RETURN           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10013125  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,063.56               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10013464  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,038.56               .00 CHOLRINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004473  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −6,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT RETURN           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10042764  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,063.56               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004289  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT RETURN           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10006789  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               1,666.50               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC1004280   2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −1,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10006787  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,055.49               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004279  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT REFUND           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10006133  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,063.56               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004282  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT RETURN           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLS10008046  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               6,718.08               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             SLC10004281  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −4,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT RETURN           
4 /15 10/30/14 21             299104       0127 CYNMAR CORP                      66.65               .00 TEST STRIPS              
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         16,545.06               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             0242400      6413 SCS TRACER ENVIR              2,505.00               .00 5 YEAR REVALIDATION      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,505.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
4 /15 10/30/14 21             9733225780   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                 46.69               .00 SEP 05− OCT 04           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             46.69               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
4 /15 10/30/14 21             466376       2038 USA BLUEBOOK                    477.30               .00 RELAYS                   
4 /15 10/30/14 21             466968       2038 USA BLUEBOOK                    584.93               .00 TRANSMITTER/CARTRIDGE    
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,062.23               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 73.43               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             73.43               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00         20,232.41               .00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00         20,232.41               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 074C − COMM/REC FACILITIES      
BUDGET UNIT − 4630A − CMC COMMERCIAL KITCHEN   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
4 /15 10/30/14 21             90522        6516 DAN’S AIR CONDIT             22,135.22               .00 C/O 8− CMC 711 CNNMON    
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00         22,135.22               .00

TOTAL    CMC COMMERCIAL KITCHEN                                  .00         22,135.22               .00

TOTAL    COMM/REC FACILITIES                                     .00         22,135.22               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                 12.30               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             12.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00             12.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00             12.30               .00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 08:24:24                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.fund between ’001’ and ’099’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 085 − PBIA                     
BUDGET UNIT − 4270 − PBIA                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
4 /15 10/30/14 21             16004970     5977 GREATAMERICA FIN                   .36               .00 COPIER/PRINTER           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00               .36               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
4 /15 10/30/14 21             141001       6337 LEON SECURITY CO                150.00               .00 FRIDAY NIGHT MARKET      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            150.00               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            150.36               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            150.36               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00        428,049.65         −6,853.13

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:24:27                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 08:31:06                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.batch=’JB110414’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   4 /15 10/30/14  21              5674 JENNIFER MELENDEZ                    40.00                    REIMB OCT 14             
   4 /15 10/30/14  21              T1544 VOLUNTEERS IN POLICI                               1,105.00  RIMBRSE/SWAP MEETS       
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                    40.00          1,105.00

2248     RECREATION  IN/OUT       
   4 /15 10/30/14  21              5674 JENNIFER MELENDEZ                                      40.00  REIMB OCT 14             
TOTAL    RECREATION  IN/OUT                                                    .00             40.00

2283     VOLUNTEERS IN POLICING   
   4 /15 10/30/14  21              T1544 VOLUNTEERS IN POLICI             1,105.00                    RIMBRSE/SWAP MEETS       
TOTAL    VOLUNTEERS IN POLICING                                           1,105.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                     1,145.00          1,145.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                              1,145.00          1,145.00

         RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:31:06                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 08:33:17                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.account between ’3000’ and ’3999’ and transact.batch=’JB11
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3625     CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL  
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        10282014     T1904 SHERRY DOWNS                  −150.00                   REFUND/DOWNS             
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        10282014     T1906 FRANCISCO FABIAN              −250.00                   REFUND/TORRES            
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        10282014     T1905 ELIZABETH XIMENE              −250.00                   REFUND/XIMENEZ−DIAZ      
TOTAL    CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL                                 .00           −650.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −650.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00           −650.00               .00

                   RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:33:17  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/30/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT31
TIME: 08:33:17                                      REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’15’ and transact.period=’4’ and transact.account between ’3000’ and ’3999’ and transact.batch=’JB11
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/15

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR        BUDGET          RECEIPTS       RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3881     SUNDRY REVENUE           
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        0197662      6450 TITLEIST                         11.88                   DISCOUNT                 
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        0200775      6450 TITLEIST                          3.24                   DISCOUNT                 
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        0192944      6450 TITLEIST                          2.50                   DISCOUNT                 
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        0202765      6450 TITLEIST                          4.50                   DISCOUNT                 
   4 /15 10/30/14 21 0        0202766      6450 TITLEIST                          7.56                   DISCOUNT                 
TOTAL    SUNDRY REVENUE                                          .00             29.68               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00             29.68               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00             29.68               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00           −620.32               .00

                   RUN DATE 10/30/2014 TIME 08:33:17  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Office of the 
City Manager 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Willard Rodarmel 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 2-3 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Brooke Austin, Executive Secretary/Housing Specialist 

Date: October 29, 2014 Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 

Subject: Approval of Resolution 2014-33 – Housing Related Parks 

 
Discussion: 
 
In July, the City was awarded a Housing-Related Parks (HRP) Program Grant by the 
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).  The City of Lemoore was 
awarded $120,475 for the playground at Kings Lions Complex as an incentive for 78 
affordable housing units being built during the designated time period.  HCD is currently 
preparing the Standard Agreement and has requested that the City adopt a new 
resolution that includes the grant amount. Therefore, the attached resolution has been 
prepared for your consideration and must be submitted to HCD before any grant funds 
can be used. 
 
Budget Impact: 
 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the City Council, by motion, approve Resolution No. 2014-33 which authorizes the 
execution of the State Standard Agreement for the Housing Related Parks Program 
Grant. 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-33 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF STATE STANDARD AGREEMENT 

FOR THE HOUSING RELATED PARKS PROGRAM GRANT 

 

 At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 

November 4, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member 

_________________ seconded by Council Member ______________ and carried that the 

following Resolution be adopted: 

WHEREAS:  

A.  The State of California, Department of Housing and Community Development 
(Department) issued a Notice of Funding Availability dated October 2, 2013 (NOFA), 
under its Housing-Related Parks (HRP) Program.  

B.  By Resolution No. 2014-03 the City of Lemoore (Applicant) was authorized to apply 
for a HRP Program grant and submitted the 2013 Designated Program Year 
Application Package released by the Department for the HRP Program.  

C.  The Department is authorized to approve funding allocations for the HRP Program, 
subject to the terms and conditions of the NOFA, Program Guidelines, Application 
Package, and Standard Agreement.  

D.   The Department awarded Applicant a HRP Program Grant in the amount of 
$120,475. 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore that: 

1.  Applicant is hereby authorized and directed to enter into, execute and deliver a State 
of California Standard Agreement (Standard Agreement) for a HRP Program Grant 
in the amount of $120,475, and any and all other documents required or deemed 
necessary or appropriate to secure the HRP Program Grant from the Department, 
and all amendments thereto (collectively, the “HRP Grant Documents”). 

 2.  Applicant shall be subject to the terms and conditions as specified in the Standard 
Agreement.  Funds are to be used for allowable capital asset project expenditures to 
be identified in Exhibit A of the Standard Agreement.  The application in full is 
incorporated as part of the Standard Agreement.  Any and all activities funded, 
information provided, and timelines represented in the application are enforceable 
through the Standard Agreement.  Applicant hereby agrees to use the funds for 



 

 

eligible capital asset(s) in the manner presented in the application as approved by the 
Department and in accordance with the NOFA and Program Guidelines and 
Application Package.  

3.  That the City Manager or his/her designee(s) are authorized to execute the HRP 
Grant Documents as required by the Department for participation in the HRP 
Program.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th Day of November, 2014, by the following vote:  

  

 AYES: 

 NAYS: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk   Lois Wynne, Mayor 
  



“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Public Works/ 
Planning Department 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6744 

Fax (559) 924-6708 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Willard Rodarmel 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 4-1 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: David Wlaschin, Public Works/Planning Director  

Date: October 28, 2014 Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 

Subject: Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan – Resolution 2014-32 

 
Discussion: 
 
As Council is aware, the City recently underwent an arsenic blending project, which 
brings water from wells throughout the City and blends the water in order to keep 
arsenic levels below EPA maximum contaminant levels (MCL).  The wells that are 
naturally lower in arsenic are also naturally higher in other organic compounds, that 
while harmless by themselves, react with the chlorine used to treat the hydrogen sulfide 
smell in the water and form trihalomethanes (TTHM).  The state has revised the 
standards and has made these levels difficult for the City to meet.  The City of 
Lemoore’s level of TTHM is currently higher than the EPA’s MCL. 
 
In order to help decrease the level of TTHM in our water, Quad Knopf has applied for, 
on the City’s behalf, a loan from the State Water Resources Control Board to study how 
to most cost effectively decrease the TTHM levels. 
 
 
Budget Impact: 
 
The Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan is for $465,000, with an interest 
rate of 2.085%.  When the project is complete, it will require semiannual payments from 
the Water Enterprise Fund of $46,500 over 5 years. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the City Council, by motion, approve Resolution 2014-32, which authorizes the City 
Manager to enter into the loan agreement with the State Water Resources Control 
Board and to sign any necessary documents and authorize the City Engineer Quad 
Knopf to complete this study. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-32 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AUTHORIZING THE PROJECT AND A REPRESENTATIVE TO SIGN FUNDING 
AGREEMENT, CERTIFICATIONS, AND AMENDMENTS; APPROVE CLAIMS FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT; EXECUTE BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY FOR 
FUNDING UNDER THE SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND 
 
 At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
November 4, 2014 at 7:30 p.m., it was moved by Council Member __________________, 
seconded by Council Member __________________ and carried that the following Resolution 
be adopted: 
 
 WHEREAS, on July 16, 2013 the City of Lemoore made application to the California 
Department of Public Health for $465,000 in funding under the Safe Drinking Water State 
Revolving Fund; and 
 

WHEREAS, on November 5, 2013, the Lemoore City Council adopted a project budget 
totaling $800,000; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 22, 2014 State Water Resources Control Board committed 

funding in the amount of $465,000 under the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
program; and 

 
WHEREAS, the funding agreement under the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving 

Fund will provide for a 5 year repayment period at a 2.085 percent interest rate. 
 

WHEREAS, prior to the State Water Resources Control Board executing a funding 
agreement, the Lemoore City Council is required to pass a resolution formally establishing a 
dedicated source of revenue to repay the Loan, authorizing an officer to execute the funding 
agreement, amendments, and certifications, designating a person to approve claims for 
reimbursement, and designating a person to sign the Budget and Expenditure Summary. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the City Manager is hereby 
authorized to incur Indebtedness pursuant to the funding agreement, and sign the Safe Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund program funding agreement and any amendments thereto; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the City Manager is hereby authorized 
to approve Claims for Reimbursement under the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
program; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the City Engineer is hereby authorized 
to execute the Budget and Expenditure Summary for the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund program; and 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the City of Lemoore does hereby 
designate revenues from its Water Enterprise Fund as the dedicated source of revenue to repay 
the Loan. This dedication shall remain in full force and effect until the Loan is fully discharged, 
unless modification or change of such dedication and pledge is approved in writing by the State 
Water Resources Control Board. If for any reason, the source of revenues proves insufficient to 
satisfy the debt service of the Loan, sufficient funds shall be raised through increased water rates, 
user charges, or assessments or any other legal means available to meet the Loan obligation and 
to operate and maintain the project. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the authority granted hereunder shall be 
deemed retroactive. All acts authorized hereunder and performed prior to the date of this 
Resolution are hereby ratified and affirmed. The State Water Resources Control Board is 
authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of 
the undersigned, is received by the State Water Resources Control Board. The State Water 
Resources Control Board shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained herein, 
notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
held on the 4th day of November 2014 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NAYS: 
 ABSTAIN: 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk    Lois Wynne, Mayor 
 





“In God We Trust” 

 
Mayor 

Lois Wynne  Finance 
Department 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6700 

Fax (559) 924-9003 
 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Willard Rodarmel  

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

                            City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
Staff Report 

 ITEM NO. 4-2 
To: Lemoore City Council  

From: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director  

Date: October 29, 2014 Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 

Subject: Golf Course – Quarterly Financial Review 

 
Discussion: 
As directed by City Council at the June 17, 2014 meeting, the Recreation staff was 
directed to manage a portion or all aspects of the golf course operations on a short term 
basis.  Finance Department began the process of accounting for all of the financial 
transactions related to the Golf Course as a part of this direction from City Council.  The 
Golf Course Income Statements for the 1st Quarter are attached.   
 
The following chart recaps a comparison of the rounds of golf and net income on a 
monthly basis for Fiscal Years 2013-2014 to 2014-2015. 
    
Rounds of Golf  July  August  September  1st Quarter 
2013‐2014    

Individual Rounds 
             
2,480  

             
2,835  

            
2,543  

             
7,858  

Monthly Pass 
Rounds 

             
1,123  

             
1,180  

            
1,092  

             
3,395  

Total Rounds 
             
3,603  

             
4,015  

            
3,635  

           
11,253  

     
2014‐2015    

Individual Rounds 
             
2,283  

             
2,661  

            
2,548  

             
7,492  

Monthly Pass 
Rounds 

                
512  

                
689  

                
657  

             
1,858  

Total Rounds 
             
2,795  

             
3,350  

            
3,205  

             
9,350  

     
Variance    

Individual Rounds 
              
(197) 

              
(174) 

                    
5  

              
(366) 

Monthly Pass 
Rounds 

              
(611) 

              
(491) 

             
(435) 

           
(1,537) 

Total Rounds 
              
(808) 

              
(665) 

             
(430) 

           
(1,903) 

         



“In God We Trust” 

         

Net Income (Loss)  July  August  September 1st Quarter 

  

2013‐2014 
       
3,997.58  

    
25,162.11  

      
8,646.39        37,806.08 

2014‐2015 
    
(8,820.35) 

    
14,743.66  

    
27,283.87        33,207.18 

Increase (Decrease) 
  
(12,817.93) 

  
(10,418.45) 

    
18,637.48        (4,598.90) 

 
 
 
Budget Impact: 
 
None at this time. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
None – Information Only. 
 
 









“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Lois Wynne  Office of the 

City Manager 
 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-6700 
Fax (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Willard Rodarmel 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

William Siegel 

              City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

              
To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Jeff Laws, City Manager  

Date: October 31, 2014 Meeting Date:  November 4, 2014 

Subject:       Activity Update 
 
 
Reports 

 

 CMC PG&E Solar Update  September 16 – October 16, 2014 

 PD PG&E Solar Update September 18 – October 18, 2014 

 Sales Tax Update - Second Quarter April – June 2014 

 

Travel Report 

 Santos – CLEARS Annual Training 

 

 


















